KEMP Judge * GOV

From: CLAWSON Kendall * GOV

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 12:24 PM
To: KEMP Judge * GOV

Subiject: FW: commission seat for ODFW

For his folder...

Kendall Clawson

Deputy Chief of Staff, Community Engagement
Office of Governor Kate Brown

900 Court Street NE, Rm 160

Salem, OR 97301-4047

Phone 503—-373-1686

Fax 503-373-0840

Assistant. Sheril Arroyo
Sheril.Arrovo@oregon.gov
503-373—-1686

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Randy and Jeneen Evans [mailto:rjseafood @wwest.net]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 2:07 PM

To: PALMATEER Dmitri * GOV; CLAWSON Kendalil * GOV; WHITMAN Richard M * GOV

Subject: commission seat for ODFW

I am writing to you today to express support for appointing Bruce Buckmaster to fill the Commission seat for the Ist
Congressional District. Mr. Buckmaster, I believe, will make decisions based on facts and reasonable fairness to all. By
his own description, he is a lifelong fisherman and hunter, just as generations of our family have been. He has served on
numerous boards and commissions as wells as having a background in business management. He has proved to have a
working relationship and understanding of the various user groups on the Columbia River. In closing, I encourage and
support the appointing of Bruce Buckmaster to fill the Commission seat for the 1st Congressional District.

Thank You

Randy and Jeneen Evans



